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REMARKS:

NOT A SEXUALLY ORIENTED BUSINESS

OTHER COMMENTS

ANTHONY MONTGOMERY

OWNER OF BUSINESS

REGINALD P. JORDAN

SIGNATURE OF ISSUING OFFICIAL

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT AN OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE (PLACE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE)

ISSUING OFFICIAL (TYPED)
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(KEEP FOR FUTURE REFERENCE)

Certificate of Occupancy
CITY OF SHREVEPO

CERTIFICATE NO
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CITY DISTANCE LETTER

DATE: September 18, 2024
- TO: INFORMATOIN SERVICE BUREAU
ABO OFFICE
FROM: METROPOLITAN PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICE
OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION
SUBJECT: G-SPOTDAQ 2 GO
BUSINESS OWNER: ANTHONY MONTGOMERY

450 CYLDE FANT

The above referenced premise in the D-1-E District has been determined to be 300 ft. or more
from the nearest church, synagogue, playground or school.

{ f‘“ e T

Reginald Jordan
Zoning Official

TR

MEASUREMENT: (Choose One)
Not required due to business still in operation
Date of Measurement: 8/20/2024 X Beer x Wine x_ Liquor

Zoning Classification: D-1-E
Type of Occupancy: BAR
Certificate of Occupancy #: 24-761-COC




